

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 22, 1964

Blackwood & Nichols Company
P.O. Box 1237
Durango, Colorado

Attn: Mr. DeLasso Loos

Dear Mr. Loos:

We are returning a packer leakage test which you have submitted for your #58-13 NEBU well for the reason that ~~you have neglected to show the flowing zone pressures during the test as required by our rules.~~

Will you please fill in these pressures and return the test to us?

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

Encl.

